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To: Bob Berry
Subject: FW: Environmental Compliance Projects Contracting Discussion
Response requested: No
Importance: Normal
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__________________________________
_

From: ADAM.C.LANDRY@sargentlundy.com
[mailto:ADAM.C.LANDRY@sargentlundy.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 4:29 PM
To: Eric M. Robeson
Cc: TODD.M.HANSSEN@sargentlundy.com
Subject: Environmental Compliance Projects Contracting Discussion

Eric,

Attached are a few slides with some talking points for our call tomorrow with Bob.

Regards,
____________________________
Adam C. Landry
Professional Engineer of Indiana, Illinois, Alberta
Project Manager

Sargent & Lundy, LLC
55 East Monroe Street
Chicago, Illinois 60603

Phone: 312-269-7292
Cell: 312-656-2464
Fax: 312-269-9602
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Environmental Compliance Project









*



Contracting Strategies - Environmental Compliance Project

Potential Environmental Projects

			Green 1 – SCR

			Green 2 - SCR

			Wilson – WFGD Absorber upgrade

			Fleet-wide – ACI / DSI

		Study Capital Cost Basis

			“Minimal Contract Basis”

		Major Equipment Suppliers 

		FGD/SCR

		Steel

		Ductwork

		Fans

		Aux Power

		Engineering

		General Work Contractor

		Procures BOP Commodities (Piping, Cable, Instruments, etc.)







*



Contracting Strategies - Environmental Compliance Project

Schedule

	Multiple Contracts

		Owner controls schedule

		Provides Owner flexibility to address evolving regulatory requirements

		Engineer provides coordination between major equipment vendors and GWC

	Minimal Contracts

		Similar advantages to Multiple Contracts, plus:

		GWC purchases commodities on as-needed basis

	Single Contract

		Contractor manages schedule

		Responsible for all coordination between sub-suppliers

Cost

	Multiple Contracts

		No “profit-potential” period for Environmental Retrofits = need to minimize costs

		Owner controls cash flow

		Up-front engineering = reduced fees / contingency

	Minimal Contracts

		Similar advantages to Multiple Contracts, plus:

		Minor purchasing responsibilities by GWC for modest markup = reduced Owner overhead

	Single Contract

		Lower risk of cost overruns

		Less Owner’s staff required
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Contracting Strategies - Environmental Compliance Project

Risk

	Multiple  / Minimal Contracts

		Environmental Regulations make LD’s less valuable; need “make-good”

		Flexibility to modify work “on the fly” to address future changes 

		Guarantees/warranty similar as Single Contract; no insurance markups to cover “gaps”

	Single Contract

		Possible reduced cost escalation

		Single point guarantee / warranty

Quality

	Multiple / Minimal Contracts

		More Owner involvement in overall project

		Key equipment selected by Owner

		Control over quality of equipment and materials

	Single Contract

		Additional Owner Engineering to review contract deliverables		
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So what is the right Contracting approach?
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Contracting Strategies - Environmental Compliance Project

Next Steps to reduce uncertainty in Compliance Plan

	Budgetary quotations for major equipment

	General arrangements

	Refine Commodity estimates

	Plant testing to refine O&M costs (carbon, sorbent)

	Fan performance studies / NFPA studies for potential boiler reinforcement

	Aux Power studies
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